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SR-010 – April 9, 2010 
Lanyard attachment points.  Scissor Lifts, Vertical Mast Lifts. 
 
The guardrail system of the aerial platform provides fall protection for the occupants.  There is 
no specific requirement within the ANSI A92.6-2006 and CSA B354.2-01 standards for the 
occupants to employ additional fall protection, except as directed by other authorities.  
Additional fall protection may be required by OSHA regulations or specific job site conditions.   
 
As per the ANSI A92.6-2006 standard, “The guardrail system of the aerial platform provides fall 
protection.  If occupant(s) of the platform are required to wear personal fall protection 
equipment (PFPE), occupants shall comply with instructions provided by the aerial platform 
manufacturer (remanufacturer) regarding anchorage(s).” 
 
If additional fall protection is required, by an employer or the authority having jurisdiction, 
Skyjack recommends the use of a fall restraint system to keep an occupant within the confines 
of the platform, and thus not expose the occupant to any fall hazard requiring a fall arrest.    All 
personal fall protection equipment must comply with applicable governmental regulations and 
must be inspected and used in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations.  All 
personal fall protection equipment must be attached only to approved anchorage points within 
the platform.  The guardrail system is not designed for this application, and must not be 
used as a lanyard attachment point. 
 
Additional fall protection attachment points may be installed as per drawing 113121, 122030, 
or 115569 (dependant on machine type) with the Safety D-Ring Kit, 125584 as supplied by 
Skyjack Inc. 
 
The components of the kit comply with both ANSI A92.6-2006 and CSA B354.2-01.  The 
anchorage is capable of withstanding a static force of 5,000 lbs without reaching ultimate 
strength.   As per the standards, this strength requirement applies only to the anchorage(s) and 
their attachment to the aerial platform.  The aerial platform structure and stability margins are 
not designed for this force. 
 
Best Regards,   

  
Brad Boehler, P.Eng 
Vice President, Engineering 
  










